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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ; - /
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: ,  11GS36-0631
Harold Ruben Ayton = ATWE: 1009309 \// /- ' T
AKA: )  DateofOffensé: _5/23/2010 V. _/
Race: B Sex: M Age: 32 y SC.Code § : 16-03-0635(A |/
Address: 2200 Liberty St )
City,State,Zip:  Columbia. SC 29203
'DL#: 101780406 SID#: ) y ﬁ_\ ~ SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendan who was [J] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
T_O:_Se)LLCriminaLsexual.conduet—witlrminqt’~-~victim~undbrl-l-yr§of‘ageT Firstde s
in violationof  § 16-03-0655(A ‘/ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385 )/
(J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS  [{Mandatory GPS{CSC [J§17-2545

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, {[JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury: (defendant's-initials)— |

ThepleaisT [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, - [0 Negotiated Sentence, [ Reco tion by the State.
ATTEST: : . : ;
Cvedetoarl . PYWe Gy foepud loo3z
Prosecutor, Special SC Bar# 7 Defendant - Anorney for Deénjikm SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comfited to the K] State Department of Corrections, Mﬁhﬂr@nmy,—
for a determinate term of 3 S da»ys:‘memh (Juaderthe—YDUTRTuT OTfender Act TolTo excerd years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance. is suspended with probation--for——-

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole (;:nd fﬁ. Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. ( 200 6S 3
¥ CONCURRENT eor | 54 CONSECUTIVE To Sentence on: 20({ &S - 632 + (34
b The Defendant is to be given credit for time served ursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. S ol UASA_ 2? . 010
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a _person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or_,1,§-25-65_@_ri_minal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. 5 o
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS: Z o
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP L3 . ’
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employmeft
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED ] Pr 2 3
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.f e :
— May serve W/E begining : 5 “? _
i{:.mp.xer{t: . : ’ Substance Abuse Counseling . E :‘:4 |?_§
me: : Random Drug/Alcohol testing N ] 4
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ g Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive waekly/monthly .
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $/0() P pmts. of $ beg%m'ﬁng = ’_j
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 -~ § . = e
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 g s paid to Public I%ef‘g“@fr Fund [~
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 g Other: N
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 8500 " § s -~
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825, $ 25 ~ < f ’é
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 9 -z = ,,5 -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 0] Appointed PD or appointed ot counsel
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) -$40/ea  § P 47.12 requires $500 be paill 1o .é]e§ PR
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 ~. duri bati ' w
3%10 County (if paid in installments) s B72 tiring probation.
TOTAL S

S CCIN
' . - residing Judge . )
WD@P”D’% gzéﬁcfé/r/ @M J}zldge Code: : é) VvV 2[5

Court Reporter: Lnclc? / Sentence Date: n_f 1~
' €
SCCA/217 (03/2011) =H 1




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF

Newberi=?

T OF GENERAL SESSIONS

wi/minor st or Lewd Act)

)
) ¥
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#/ 11GS36-0632
NS Harold Ruben Ayton N ) A/WE: 10093.10— \ / o
‘ ) Date of Offense: _5/23/2010 V. ,
Race: B Sex: M Age: 32 y  SCCode § : 161503950
DOB: 03-16-1980 SS#:434-41-0639 ) CDR Code #: 0379
Address: 2200 Liberty St )
"City,State,Zip:  Columbia, SC 29203
DL# 101780406 SIDE: l SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[]] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[}
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendgnt who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO:_Sex /Sexual exploitation of a-minor.-Eirst-degree—-v -
in violation of § 16-15-0395(D \/ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0379
(] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25

" The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is° %] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ndation by the State.

ATTEST: ~
?osecu‘tor, Special

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is co.

for a determinate te
and/or to pay a fine
of §

months/years and subject to' South Carolina Department of Probation, P

WO (1GS 3 6~G3Y
H CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2¢/[ [ & § ?Q (2 + 633

probation, which ar

N Negotlated Sentence ] Re%

V(T _cum Mapal (0033
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Ddfeqidant SC Bar#
ited to the P4 State Department of Corrections, [J—CountyBetention-Center,
rm of ’S deysv‘momh R Ttnot-tocxceed years

of $

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

{5 CONCURRENT -t

‘b4 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code
by the State Department of Corrections.

; provided that upon the service of

vt J.

days/months/years and/or payment

msl\e and Pardon Services standard conditions of

2§, 20(0

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

() The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chl]d {Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- ZS"GS'(C"

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ) :

[(JRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [(Jordered PTUP Ll =
Total: $ plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Serﬁcg Eﬁ)p_l_c)yr_ht%ﬁ_t
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n —) o3
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. : D

- May serve W/E begining Rl
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling = =
) nI I R )

Fine: : Random Drug/Alcohol testing D 2 -

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ac Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly <
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 /00 ~ pmts. of $ begmnlr -
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  § . s
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 % b paidto Public Def
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § =
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S .74~ >~
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § . ";‘"
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S . . ; O
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $a0/ea _§ [J Appointed PD or appointed other m“nsf o

. 4> 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Gletk’ o=
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ S5 ~ . . -

e = during probation.

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ zre
TOTAL S /3372

~Cterkof Coart/ Deputy Clerk

Zta,

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)

m
Detnct OF h o iy

i

i

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:

Sentence Date:




IN THEVT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF Newbers ; /

STATE VS, y  INDICTMENT/CASEZ/ _ 11GS36-0633 V-
B Harold Ruben Ayton ) ASWE——10093 11— //

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _3/31/2010_V /

Race: B Sex: M Age: 32 y  SC.Code § :_ 160306554 \/

DOB: 03-16-1980  SS#:434-41-0639 ) CDRCode# 0385

Address: 2200 Liberty St ) .

City,State,Zip:  Columbia, SC 29203

DL# 101780406 SID#: ; ég? SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

~ Indisposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] @ONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
IO;_Sex—/—CpiminaLse—x-uaLeonduet-wit}rminquvictinrmder-H“yryofagefFirsrdE" 7

v

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A \/ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

(] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (XJMOST SERIOUS &Mandatory GPS(CSC (18§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) |

The charge is: AsIndicted, {]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jurv. (defendant's initials)__

The pleais: [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (7] Negotiated Sentence, (] Reco @- ation by the State.

ATTEST: ‘ 5, , O O E! (0033
rggecutor, Special SC Bar¥# Defendant Attorney for Deferfdai SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commyjfed to the K] State Department of Corrections, [J—Ceounty-Detention-Ceunter,
for a detérminate term of 35 da,_ [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § *_; Plus costs and assessments as ‘app‘licableﬁ;_thAe_balance_is_suspendeduwith_probation“for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference { 2.0 [[ GS 3G~ (3
(8 CONCURRENT|or P& CONSECUTVEtosentenceon: 20 €S 9¢ - L2 « (3Y

[P¥ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code € 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. S A~CL W ¥ 1a l Q
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abusé and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or lf15-257,65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ~ C
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: CA
(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered PTUP - ’ =
Total $ _ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment T.erms: Obtain GED 0 g
{3 Setby SCDPPPS Artend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. o j
— May serve W/E begining P . ; = WF

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0 i
*Fine: ’ ) i

Fine: ‘ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O o2 =z
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Z Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly |-
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S/[)O pmts. of beginning 2T .2
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 [ : . — e e = ~
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 T3 $ . paid to Public Defendér Fund |
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 " § 27 = g
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $X5 f ~
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 <

; T !
§ 50-21-114(BUI Br.eath Test Fee) $50 by [J Appointed PD or appointed other  tins o
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea P . R . - (]
. < = 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Cler =
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 T durine probation
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3 77 sP ‘
TOTAL 573372
-

~> ' Presiding Judge
—€frerkorContt/ Deputy Clerk %&/\44&2 , M Judge Code: n .|
Court Reporter: M ZA&@»\«J Sentence Date: \2 - U._{
7 : ' y 2

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE Z3RT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Newbeiids ; &5 /
STATE v ) INDICTMENT/CASE7 11GS36-0634

_ -Harold Ruben Ayton - —v)——A/»W#i*‘*~IOO93“1‘2"v ~//

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 3312010 /. 7
Race: B Sex: M Age: 32 )  SC.Code § :_16-150395D |/
DOB: 03-16-1980 - SS#:434-41-0639 ) CDRCode#: 0379

Address: 2200 Liberty St ) Y
City,State,Zip:  Columbia, SC 29203

DL# 101780406 SID#: 3 % ﬁ SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendangfvho was [J CONVICTED OF or (X]P}EADS
TO: Sex/ Sexual exploitation of a minor, Eirsydegree 7

in violation of § 16-15-0395(D \/ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0379 /
[J NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC (J§17-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) _
The charge is: As Indicted, {]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jurv. (defendant's initials)
The-plearis: {X} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Rec endation by the State.
ATTEST: _ WG oo / Ol o ‘52;/\/\»\ \00733
?ro?cutor, Special SC Bar# ¥ Defendant Arttorney for Defejdant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the A_State Department of Corrections, G—Gomrfrﬁemtimﬂuxgr,
for a determinate term of 5 daysmemhs/ (J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with_probation. for.

-months/years and subject to South Carolina Degartment of Probation, Parolg and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated b 20({ G ol X
~Z3-CONCURRENT [or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2 £/ CS 22— GC3[-€T7

b4 The Defendant is to be given credit fg’ time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. \ (A—ca WA 1Ly W {d

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §]7§-25-1§5.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16—2565 (Crir{i.'!‘iihal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. i ~ ] \
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 2
[(JRESTITUTION: {] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP o= f ,
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emﬁfdﬁmﬁt
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED N | 2 ez e
[} Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. i~ = 2 =
— ' May serve W/E begining S 2 f..VJ
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Oi=-5= Vo
*Fine: o = =
Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing (] 2 5 15
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : 3 . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wéekly/ionthly.. ‘5’
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 8§ ey pmts. of § beginning | =1 " ",
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "~ § . . <=
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) sz 7§ S paidwo Public Defer ‘f.’ Furd
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: TR —
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S . “ -0
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8§ _7Jg ~ RS
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ —os s
(&)
§ 30-21-114(BUI B'.ea‘h Test Fee) 530 S (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, LCL:J
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § L 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 & durine oobator P
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 34~ 5P '
TOTAL $

L33 =
7 7 , Presiding Judge %, —y
Clerkof €ourt/ Deputy Clerk Zészé)W Judge Code: = (] VI H “T
Court Reporter: Z(_)Clm.c@/ 7 _,.lc&/;vx_) Sentence Date: / 2 — L‘L—-— L 2
SCCA217 (031201 -



L ARREST WARRANT
L Ke R s
il f‘?-l:-&;:;{'. 12 K 6 6 8 6 (3 j__!"” rl*r‘: &
! - STATE Ol' SOUTH CAFROLINI-\
. ‘ DCounly/ E;_]Munlclp'\ll\y of
T PhIHMnTﬁ .
“THE STATE
. aga'i'n_sl.
‘ Lmnr.Ln = _Wrrw :
Agenw ORI __ @] pig:
Pnosecuhng Agency CITN = tifal
] Pxoseculmg Omcer Flf\"‘ SK T AT ,_
. Offense. — H'" L £ TaRiN Ry T[)TT(!’]VM PNTI 5!
: L T Of!etjse Code: 1\[» c
: Code/Ordma'ce Sec _hu;,_i R g L .
© This. Waitant is  CERTIFIED ‘FOR| SERVICE in the
' Mumctpahly of . : .
‘ "The *  accused
s ; .arresfeé and brought beforel me to ! be
deall w:th accordmg to law. )
S TR . L
o . - Signature of Judge ’
B
E : 'RETURNW‘ o
A copy of this' arrest warrant was deliversd to,
: delcndanl i
on
Signérurgé of Corlstéple@w Ehfoncemént Ofticer ‘
RETUFX' WI\HI'IANT TO .
s
- Crvor c,or_uswam
. . . AMUNICWAL COURT
; . -‘.811 WA&H!NGTON ST.
.- { GOL(JH/BIA, Sf‘ 20208
R FEN
| icoco e B

)

8) .

X DESCHIPT!ON OF; OFFENSE

| . . Form Approved by
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' : : SC. Atlomay Genernl
v - AFFipAavVvIT s'():ﬂéﬂ;ta
County/ Mumc:pahly of ) ! .
. COLLIMP IR ) » ; o '

Personally . a'ppeared' before me the affiant______ MY, ST KA L‘j G who

‘being - duly swom deposes and says that defendant L HEROLD R AY TON,

did  within this county and state’ on d : violate the ciiminal laws of the

" State o South. Carolina  (or -ordinance -of Coum'y/EE Municipality  of UL UME TA )
in the followmg Particulars:. . ' ' )

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE SEXUAL EXPOXTATION CHILD 1G~ 1 53 kst

-1 further state that there is probable cause 10 |belleve that the defendant named above did commit
-the ciime set fonh and that probable Cause Is based .on the louowin'g facts:

CTHEE 'UEF,— DID AT 1eaL F'REQLFITT HD COLUMBIA "‘ RICHLAMD COUNTY,
FD"“DI:.&:" "IF'DD OF & JUVENILE r'—Mﬁ‘sLE PART If"I!JHTJHL: IM BENUAL .
INTLPQCTID’J WITH AN ADULT MALE. ; THE IHMAGES - WE RE ORTAINED PURSUANT
TG 0O EF‘RLJ‘ WARRANT ON' THE DEF? ‘5 CELL PHOME. DEFEMDANT USED MIS
CE.-.L.!..‘ £ HDNE [,QMERQ TO F?EEDF‘F' THE | F’”LNT , o

. - gx/
I )
. Signature of Aff‘ ant A . i [ D (/ (/ !
: Affiant’s Address i) J USTICE SOUGRE
u Lij oo "
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | ) COLUMB A, BC Pasal
County/ A ,l‘\l/I_unchpelny of ) Afﬂants Telephlone SASF5RG
COLUMBIA - )
' ARRESTi ARRANT : »

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR! MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONS TABLE OF THIS COUNTY:‘

t - appeanng from the_ above . affidavit - lha{ “there . are reasonable  grounds to believe that
on ' i .defendant

did” vioate” ihe ¢rimlharlfav}v§" of the State of South’ Carolina (cr‘ Brdmaht.é of” “—‘ Gt

DCounly/ Mumcnpalny of

) as set forth be!ow

o px_u;_-gnnm;u
SEXURL EXPOITAT]

Having found probable cause and.the above arrant havlng sworn
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with

: lhe defendant at the tire of its execution, or as soon thereafter ash

Swom 0 and subscribed before me E
on V=N . )

it s -NluJ/..'ilLU

) Judge’s Addrelfe,s

ON CHILD = 16-15-59%

perore me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said

accordmg to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be defivered to
s practicable.” -

LI S V) S WA | WL 20 8 = pas

oI

) Judge’s Telepl?o
Iss%nng Coun:

A Tt

D Circuit y '

O T P B

. E:] Magistrate - E:] Municipai

1 THIT




ARREST WARRANT B

DCount-/l E] Mumcfpallty of

, M | K| -1'y:-r::Q
ATE OF soum CAROLINA™ "~ =

_ _\‘:@{?l_#dﬂ
T THE snmz
against
HAROLT B (o BRI
dress: __ R prs g
_Q_ggmmg_ec_lnmmm:m
e SSN:.
ace: __g Height: —._g_qyzemhf —ady
s @ ~ DL#
B@ssicsig9pa  Agency ORI —HEAL23 (p@
secmlng Agenr‘y MW@«_
secuting Officer; —NQWM—
ne|: __ 9 CML D
. - Olfense Cade: —pe
le/Ordinance Se(I:: —1E- 3% 2o

=

y Wasrany ‘csnﬂnsn FOR SERVICE
Countyl ':l?\dunicipaﬂw of
lo"’ 1§ a‘” and brought before me

1 with aceurdmg to law.
P
- Slgnature of Judge

The accused

o be

Ls)

' HETURN
)py of Ihls a;rest wanant was’ dellvered - t
want !

|
1
i
|

* Signature of C'onétable/Law Enforcement Offictr
e ! 3

lnN,WAn'nAm ]TO'

_CITY OF COLUMBIA
MUNICIRAL COURT -
811 WASHINGTON ST,

B COLUME!A. 80292&

. TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR

‘ ' Fe
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - : ] S n’fnzn:i"é&m
County/ 1Y IMunicipality of ) AFF i’» DAviT - 8 .

COlL MBI )

Pérsonaﬂy appeamd before ma the afﬂant-h_uﬂ%._i RIS R LTI T
balng duly swom depoaes and says mat

did - wilhin  hls county and stete on
Stale of Soulh Carolrna (or ordinance. of
in the following paricularg:
DESCRIPNON OF OFFENSE:

PRI

Coumﬁ_(l :_[ Municrpalfty of
SEXUAL ExpDr THT 1030

violate the _ Criminat
CoLUmRIn

laws of the

)

CHTLD TE 1= Tan

I futher state - that thers s probable cause (g :belleve that

) ! the  defendant
. the crime set forth and that probeble cause s based an the following facis:

named shove (g

THE DEF DID AT 1621 PRESCOTT, Rg coLumMBIA 5, RlLHl AND COUNTY,

POSSBESS VIEDO OF JUVENILE FEM LE PARTICIFATING IN SEXLGL

INTERACTION WITH (i ADULT MALE, :THE IMAGES WERE " OBTOINED pms UONT
TO R SERACH. WARRANT ON THE DEFY S CELL pHoNe, DEFENDOMT Usepn HIZ
CELL PHOME CAMERA TD RECORD THE: FUFI‘IT

. . g 4 :l N }
i Slgnalurp of Afflant i ’ ’ 8

TATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN Affiants Address #. JUSTICE Qurmr
k<) CEOF,S U‘r:c:\l 9,:-“: ) COLUMBYA, 8¢ Zoomy
ounty/ unepally o : i Alfient’s Telopkons 2453500
COLUMB I : :
ARREST WARRANT

MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

t  appearing from  the above  affidavit lhat there  are  roasonable  grounds o . boliave that
an___- ' . defendant : .
did vialate I8 &rint Wwe~of the Stale of South Carolina ((1! E%'%QE@ RO
Coynlyl.gMunimpallty of . lfDl IR Te——————— ) a5 set lorth hslow
DESCRIPTIO F OFFENSE: -
: le QEXUQL EYF’DITQTIDN CHILD 16—-15’—395

; .o
Having. found lFrolmhls» cause and the above afﬁant having 18 M8, you are empowered and dlrected to anest the said
defondant an

3 | according Io law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be
ths defendant at the time of iis execution, ar as soon lherenmar as i defvored to

l8 practicable.
Swom to and subscribed hefore me ) ;
on o ) :
4 Ji ] Addresa
) Judge’ -—‘——f1TW“TW“TIKITHWTT‘*t““‘——_“‘

iLs) .
) Judges elepfone ks

Ismﬂng Court: D Magistrate Q Munfcipal D Circull
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ARREST WARRANT . STATE OF SO H CAROLINA ] A gé‘lﬁmﬁzlnd
- - AFFIDAVIT dia
% | resszse K-6682190 1017558 DC"”"'}:‘ —UMBgRaTy of ;
» T . “WSHK
,L_',{ STATE OF:OUTH‘ ARGLINA Personatty #ppeamd betors ms  tha afﬂantﬁ.i:_r; NQ?E:}WFS( :” O who
& DWWQW’W of being duly : swom deposes and says thitﬂ W i
R (5 SOy : ] .
&d  within this courfy and siate on %Lﬂnawm laws of the
THE STATE State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D CountyD Munldpa!lly. o )

in the following particutars:

Inst
aga DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

CSC W/A MINOR U/¢11)1ST 16-3-652

! i i '
! HAROLD R AYTON | forther state that there Is probable cause to  bslieve that the defendant naned gbove did commit

7 NO™PERM ) . X

A:ddrEﬁLUNBlH ST the crima sot\l‘onh and that probable cause Is basad on the lollowing facts; .

Phore. soe THE DEF DID BETWEEN THE DATES OF 12/@1/09-12/31/09 AT.S11 ALCOTT DR
8 She MRBM BHeigm: Z’ %igm‘_ it COLUMBIA ST, RICHLAND CTY SEXUALLY ASSAULT A THREE YEBR OLD CHILD.
Ll St Le ~ T - JHE SEXUAL BATTERY DCCURED WHEN THE DEF USED HIS PENIS 10 FORCIBILY
@ - pop: @I/ 1671968 e SCO4BR100 PENETRATE THE CHILD AT THE APARTMENT [N CONJUNCTION WITH BATHING ANI
2 Piosonning Agnoy__CL1T1Y| OF COLOMEYTR- - DRESSING THAT CHILD. THE DEF MAS PROVIDED A CONFESSION INDICATING
= Plosacuting Offcor. NAREWSRT S T7FEN THAT HE HAS HAD SEXUAL INTERACTION WITH THE OHILD.
= O;fense: BE‘E ! SIQ : '
v Code: . ,
oo — L L , | 2

! . ‘ Signalure of Affiant f / /

This Warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in e U T et —SOUARE

DECOumyI Municipalhy of , ‘ STAYE OF SOUTH CAHOUINA } “ﬁ‘%ﬁﬂﬁ/ﬁﬂ?}ﬁ SE—EIC0t

. COLUMBINO . The accused County/ Municipality of } - FFIISHD
5! 1o ‘be amested and brought before me t be CDLUMB]Q } Affiant’s Talephone

deatt with according to law.

[ . _ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR WUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

- Signature of Judas (L.8) i appe?aring from the above afiidavit that there am  reasonable grounds o bseliove thal
; on g on 12/01 /2909 defendant HARCLD R AYTON
P | did viclate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
it Dalg: .
‘i}; ! County/ mMuniclpallty of colIMRIR ) as set forth below:
, < } AETURN DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: CSC W/A MINOR U/ (11) 15T 16-3-658
un
o A copy wag) delivered to ’ S
T et L i _ ,
on N ) Hawving found probable causo and the above affiant having swom bstore me, you are empowared and directsd to errest the said
@ | ' ' ' AN defendant and bring him or her betore me forthwith t6 be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amest Warmant sheli be delivered 1o
o AL i dedendani ai-ihe dme of its execution, or as soan Mereattor as is practicablo,
n Signatule of Constdble/Law Endoroament Officar Sworm o and subscribed before me )
! on 3 06 /2972010 )
[~} | ] ' f \
S RETURN WARRANT TO: P74 Judge's Address ____CITY OF LAY IIMBIA, op
), ’ - ‘ i oo LS ——MUNTCIRPAL COIRT, P, 0. 80X ok ) P
% . | CITY OF COLUMBIA ¥ arsiics i e S RO '
> ' MUNICIPAL COURT Migistasinl Heeperer lssuing Court. ] Magisite [ X] Municpal | Ciroust
D . : - )
"RO.BOXb&44

"GOLUMBIA, S. C. 29202 : ORIGINAL




i ' . Form Approved by
‘ ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOYTH CAROLINA ) RC. Awxney Gonora
2 : Lo AFFIDAVIT SCCA 518
o | Kes8z91 K- 668291 14, 7558 Coum bRy of ;
© ] — A 5 WSK : -
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personafty l appéared  belore me the  affiant S. T E(ISEE i :” O who
l’_’_r‘,[-’ [:]Cow(_myfﬂ:ﬁmny of . being duly swom deposes and says mili' ?ﬂ(‘i"?‘”’b i
c did within| this county and siate on e Vil MR Pl faws of the
THE sTATE , State  of South * Carolina  (or  ordinance o D Counly/[:j Municipality  of )
against n ™o following particulars: o W/A MINQR U/(11)1ST 16-3-652

. DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
HRROLD R AVTON ‘

T NP E R M

A v

|
I further |stats that there Is  probable cause 1o bolieve that the detendant named above did commit

1ddrmL“UMB'Iﬁ—SE—§]Q 2 F ? the crime s?l forth and that probable cause is based on the folowbng facts:
= : A THE DEF DI9:,BEFMGEN THE DATES OF 18/@1/@3-12/31/09 AT 511 ALCOTT DR

)\ dox: ™M Hoce: BHeigﬂ_ e B "Z"D-W., e [Eoo COLUMBIA Sﬁ, RICHLAND CTY SEXUALLY ASSAULT A SIX YEAR OLD CHILD.

; E‘\v-‘*i')l_ . T - T e THE SEXUQL BATTERY OCCURED WHEN THE DEF USED HIS PENIS TO FORCIBILY
L 60?'53”'7“ 7 ?‘4'5@-—__ b e STO%ER 100 PENETRATE THE CHILD AT THE APARTMENT IN CONJUNCTION WITH BATHING AN
D Prossoutng Agenerr T 1 1 8P M ome T DRESSING THAT CHILD. THE DEF HAS PROVIDED @ CONFESSTON INDICATING
2 Proseauting Ofiar.  FREWSKT ST T7FERT—— THAT HE HAS HAD SEXUAL INTERACTION WITh THE CHILD.

Y e - EOE WA FINOR 070 T — i
E Offense: : : I
_ Dil Code: ___| . «
>%: Cloder’Ordinanoe Sec: RS “§ gg%‘ ‘ @/-’/? ’ 3 / /
) : : Signature of Affiant
This Wamant Is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE n the : —= W——
County/ Municipality of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMeg Bt ra—cr—paset
‘ —- The  accused DCounty! Municipality of ) — SH¥3I508—
S| 1o be arested and brought before me o be COLUW’IBIQ } Afliant’s Telephone
dealt with according o law. : ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
Ls) W appeaing fom  the above affidavii that thoro  are rasonable  grounds W befieve  that
Signature of Judgel on 12/91/2009 defendant HAROLD R AYTON
o did violate the ciminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ardinance of
Date: . .
b i — DCountyI mMuucbaIn‘y ot LoLimpIn ¥ as set forth betow:
RETURN ' ‘ DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: CSC W/8 MINGR U/(11) iST 1€6-32-€5&
A |copy o, vﬁanl md [ :
de eﬂd%_ : I
on 2] - . Having found JJ%bable cause and the above affiant having swom bafore me, you are empowsred and directed Io arrest the said
. dant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to lew. A copy of this Arrest Warran! shall be deliverad 1o
o the delendant at the lime of ks execution, Ot as soon thareaflar as b nractinghl
E:; Signatugb of Constableiaw Efforcemant Oftlcer Swom to and s:ubscribed before me ) .
®  RETURN WARRANT TO: } Judgs's Addmss——._cm_gg CaLLMpIn. ar
§ i ATY ~ COLUM Bra ™\ } Judge's Tetephane i '
% ! g’gNéCIPAL COU‘R';'Q Issuing Court: D Magistrate BL—I Municipal D Circuht
] s\ X
= ! COL i, 644 | ‘ORIGINAL
| A
|




